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15 January 2008

Dear Julian

Re: Code Modification Proposal 0172 Transporter Obligations Pertaining to Void and
Vacant Sites

Statoil (UK) Ltd supports this Proposal. Implementation of this proposal would improve the
lines of communication between Transporters and Users, where a disconnection to a gas
supply point or points is required, prior to demolition of the affected site.

Moreover, given that the proposal states that the information must be sent to the Registered
User within 10 working days of such gas supply disconnection, this will result in more
efficient allocation of transportation charges as Users will not remain liable for payment,
where a supply point has been isolated.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you wish to discuss any of the above.

Yours sincerely

Christiane Sykes
UK Regulatory Affairs Manager
Statoil (UK) Ltd

*Please not that due to electronic transfer this letter has not been signed.
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